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Blair and Susan Hart, Landowner and Manager 

Hart Ranch  

 

 

 

 

SUBJECT: Conservation Actions and Binding Agreement for Local Cooperative 

Solution 

 

Dear Ms. Hart, 

 

On August 17, 2021, the State Water Resources Control Board (SWB) adopted an 

emergency regulation establishing drought emergency minimum flows in the 

Scott River and Shasta River watersheds. (Cal. Code Regs., tit. 23, §§ 875–875.9.). 

Under the regulation, local cooperative solutions (LCS) by individuals or groups 

may be proposed by petition to the Deputy Director as an alternative means of 

reducing water use to meet or preserve drought emergency minimum flows, or 

to provide other fishery benefits in lieu of curtailment. For individual cooperative 

solutions, the Deputy Director may approve a petition where a water user 

agrees to voluntarily cease diversions or where the California Department of Fish 

and Wildlife (CDFW) makes a recommendation for an exemption to curtailment 

based on an assessment that the benefits of the actions to anadromous fish in a 

specific time are equal to or greater than the protections provided by their 

contribution to flow under curtailment. 

On February 18, 2022, you proposed a LCS that includes commitments under a 

Federal Safe Harbor Agreement for Coho Salmon, a State Consistency 

Determination for the Safe Harbor Agreement, an existing Lake and Streambed 

Alteration Agreement, a Ranch Management Plan developed in consultation 

with CDFW, and an instream dedication of flow pursuant to a section 1707 order 

issued on January 6, 2022, by the State Water Board.  All include monitoring and 

agency coordination elements, which are incorporated by reference in the 

enclosed binding agreement.  
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CDFW is has determined this LCS provides specific conservation actions and 

offers concise and appropriate monitoring elements enabling the CDFW to 

recommend approval to the SWB Deputy Director pursuant to section 

875.5(f)(4)(C)(ii) and assume the role of a coordinating entity to implement a 

binding agreement.  

Attached to this cover letter is a summary of conservation actions, a binding 

agreement, and our recommendation of support for your LCS.  You have 

worked closely with CDFW and SWB staff to develop this binding agreement that 

will enable CDFW to be your coordinating entity.  I have already signed it.  If you 

agree with its content and terms, please sign and retain one copy, include one 

copy with your petition to the SWB, and send one copy to: 

klamathwatershed@wildlife.ca.gov.  

 

CDFW is grateful for your commitment to pursue the conservation actions 

anticipated in the enclosed and enter into binding agreement for an LCS. This 

will be one of several tools available to address the challenges of this ongoing 

drought to protect native salmon, protect tribal cultural resources, and support 

local and commercial economies. If you have any questions regarding this 

letter, please contact Senior Environmental Scientist Carmen Tull at 

klamathwatershed@wildlife.ca.gov.  

  

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Tina Bartlett, Regional Manager 

Northern Region  

 

ec: 

Hart Ranch  

Blair and Susan Hart, Landowner and Manager 

 

State Water Resources Control Board 

Erik Ekdahl, Deputy Director 

Division of Water Rights 

Erik.Ekdahl@waterboards.ca.gov 

 

Ecs continued on page 3 
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California Department of Water Resources 

Craig Altare, Section Chief Sustainability Plan Review SGMO 

craig.altare@water.ca.gov 

 

National Marine Fisheries Service 

Alecia Van Atta, Assistant Regional Administrator 

alecia.vanatta@noaa.gov 

 

California Department of Fish and Wildlife 

Tina Bartlett, Regional Manager  

and Joe Croteau, Environmental Program Manager 

klamathwatershed@wildlife.ca.gov 
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